

NO! NOT EQUAL

Published in *No! Not Equal* in 2015 by Future Leaders (www.futureleaders.com.au)

Useful resources

Refer to these websites for up-to-date facts and figures about gender equity in Australia.

Australian Bureau of Statistics: <http://www.abs.gov.au/>

Australian Human Rights Commission:

<https://www.humanrights.gov.au/>

Australian Institute of Company Directors:

<http://www.companydirectors.com.au/Director-Resource-Centre/Governance-and-Director-Issues/Board-Diversity/Statistics>

Australian Institute of Family Studies:

<http://www.aifs.gov.au/>

Australian Institute of Health and Welfare:

<http://www.aihw.gov.au/>

Brotherhood of St Laurence, BROCAP:

<http://bsllibrary.org.au/category/women/>

International Labour Organisation (ILO) Gender & Diversity Branch:

<http://www.ilo.org/gender/lang--en/index.htm>

OECD: <http://www.oecd.org/gender/>

Workforce Gender Equality Agency:

<https://www.wgea.gov.au/>